
From: Bowers, Joel
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Decorative Panels International, Inc (Alpena,

Michigan); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0009
Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 11:51:58 AM

Your message 
   To: Bowers, Joel
   Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Decorative Panels International, Inc (Alpena, Michigan); Docket
number: CAA-05-2024-0009
   Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 12:11:50 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &amp; Canada)
 was read on Monday, November 13, 2023 12:51:39 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &amp; Canada).

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify us
immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or
work product privilege by the transmission of this message.
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